CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
AGENDA
Wednesday, February 1, 2017

Town Hall Room
Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Mi 48864

Regular Meeting

1.

2.

10.

1.
12.

13.

Call to Order at 7:00 p.m.
Abproval of agenda
Approval of minutes of the January 4, 2017 meeting
Public Remarks
New Business:
a. Green Themes presentation schedule
Old Business: 2017 Goals
ACTION ITEM:
a. Election of officers
b. Review Park Master Plan (Commissioners Masten and Jackson)
Green Themes Presentation: Climate Change and Health Impacts by Lorraine
Cameron, Senior Environmental Epidemiologist, Michigan Climate and Health
Adaptation Program, Division of Environmental Health, Michigan Dept. of Health
and Human Services
Chair's Report
Staff Report
a. Commissioner vacancies
Commission Liaison/Workgroup Reports (Planning, Land Preservation, Energy, Parks)

Public Remarks

Adjournment




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION MINUTES
Meridian Municipal Building — Town Hall Room
January 4, 2016 - DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING

PRESENT: Chair Bill McConnell, Commissioners John Sarver, Ben Holland, Ned Jackson, Jim
Kielbaso, Susan Masten, and Donald Dickmann

ABSENT: Vice-Chair Lise Schools.
STAFF: Senior Planner Peter Menser and Assistant Planner Jennifer Quinlivan

OTHERS: Planning Commission Chair John Scott-Craig

1. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

Chair McConnell called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF THE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

e MOTION BY COMMISSIONER MASTEN TO APPROVE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY
COMMISSIONER KIELBASO. MOTION APPROVED 7-0.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 7, 2016 MEETING

e MOTION BY COMMISSIONER SARVER TO APPROVE MINUTES. SUPPORTED BY
COMMISSIONER JACKSON. MOTION APPROVED 7-0.

4. PUBLIC REMARKS

o Staff intfroduced Assistant Planner Jennifer Quinlivan to the Commission.

5. NEW BUSINESS: Review of 2016 Goals, discuss 2017 Goals

¢ Chair McConnell summarized the goals for 2016. Noting some of the goals may be missing
from the document. Chair McConnell asked the commission to review the goals for 2016
and 2017 in the report. The commission reviewed the goals as follows:

o All Administrative goals were achieved and should not be included in the goals for
2017. Some changes were made to the Commission bylaws under the
administrative objectives.

o Collaborative goals were achieved in part and should be retained as part of the
goals for 2017. The first objective; to regularly engage chairs of other Township
commissions and boards was achieved and should be retained for 2017. However,
the second objective; to engage residents, businesses, fellow appointed and
elected officials in discussion of environmental issues should become a “Policy
Recommendation” goal which will make recommendations on Township policy as it
relates to environmental issues.



Environmental Commission
January 4, 2017 Minutes - DRAFT
Page 2

o Policy Recommendation goals are comprised of the steps previously associated
with the collaborative objective and would become objectives of the Policy
Recommendation goal with the addition of a fourth objective regarding the creation
and adoption of a Climate Action Plan through a partnership with the Township’s
Energy Team.

o The Commission plans to focus on wayfinding, reviewing the proposed Parks and
Recreation Master Plan, establishing a liaison from the commission to the Parks
and Recreation Commission and encouraging student involvement on the
Environmental Commission.

o Chair McConnell noted a budget request may be required to achieve the some of
the goals.

¢ MOTION BY COMMISSIONER HOLLAND TO ADOPT THE GOALS AND OBJECTIVE
FOR 2017 AS REVIEWED AND PROPOSED. SUPPORTED BY COMMISIONER
SARVER. MOTION CARRIED (7-0).

6. CHAIR'S REPORT

e Chair McConnell distributed a list of ideas from the Energy Team regarding how the
Commission can be involved in creation of a Climate Change Action Plan.

7. STAFF REPORT

o Staff reminded the Commission of the upcoming presentation by former ingham County
Sanitarian Garry Rowe. Mr. Rowe will be attending the March meeting to present his
findings regarding water testing.

e Staff informed the Commission that next month’s agenda will include the election of officers
to the Commission.

8. COMMISSIONER SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

Land Preservation: The purchase of an 89 acre property near Ponderosa subdivision and
south of Legg Park is nearing final purchase. :

Energy Team: Reported that a presentation was made at Okemos High School to the Earth
Club regarding solar panels at the high school. The Energy Team also reported that they are

working with the Township and Consumers Energy on the solar panel park at Burcham Park
in East Lansing.

Student Engagement: None

Parks: None

9. PUBLIC REMARKS
None.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. without objection.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL CONMMISSION MINUTES
Meridian Municipal Building — Town Hall Room
January 4, 2017 - DRAFT

WORK SESSION

PRESENT: Chair Bill McConnell, Ned Jackson, John Sarver, Susan Masten, Jim Kielbaso,

Ben Holland, Donald Dickmann

ABSENT: Vice-Chair Lise Schools.

STAFF: Senior Planner Peter Menser, Assistant Planner Jennifer Quinlivan

OTHERS: Planning Commission Chair John Scott-Craig

1. CALL SPECIAL MEETING TO ORDER

Chair McConnell called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF THE WORK SESSION AGENDA

Approved by consent without objection.

3. NEW BUSINESS

None.

4. WORK ITEMS

A. Recommendations on draft Master Plan

Chair McConnell asked Planning Commission Chair Scott-Craig to report to the Environmental
Commission on the status of the Master Plan. Chair Scott-Craig reported that the Planning
Commission was unable to make a decision on the Environmental Commission’s
recommendations due to a lack of a quorum and time constraints required to move the current
version onto the Township Board for review. Chair Scott-Craig suggested the Environmental
Commission send their recommendations on the Master Plan to the Township Board for
review. Environmental Commission discussion included the following:

The next step in addressing the Master Plan recommendations of the Environmental
Commission.

The Master Plan as a legal document and ramifications of defining particular categories as
they specifically relate to “Open Space.”

The question was raised regarding how to determine what percentage of the Master Plan
is dedicated to “Open Space.”

The integration and co-existence of the current Greenspace Plan with the proposed Master
Plan.

1. PUBLIC REMARKS

None.

2. ADJOURNMENT

Approved by consent without objection at approximately 7:01 p.m.




Meridian Township Environmental Commission

GREEN THEMES PRESENTATION

2017 CALENDAR

Date Presenter Theme/ Topic

February 1 Lorraine Cameron Climate Change and Health Impacts

March 1 Garry Rowe Water Sampling

April 5

May 3

June 7

July 5

August 2

September 6

October 4

November 1

December 6

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ENVCOMM\Green Themes\2017\Presenter Calendar



RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION

At a regular meeting of the Environmental Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held on the 4th day of January, 2017 at 7:00 p.m., local time.

PRESENT: Chair Bill McConnell, Commisioners John Sarver, Ben Holland, Ned Jackson, Jim
Kielbaso, Susan Masten, and Donald Dickmann

ABSENT: Vice-Chair Lise Schools

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner Jackson = and supported by
Commissioner Kielbaso .

WHEREAS, Lise Schools has been working with the Environmental Commission of the Charter
Township of Meridian since 2009; and

WHEREAS, Lise has dedicated her time and effort to the Environmental Commission by
attending site visits, public forums, and meetings; and

WHEREAS, Lise has thoughtfully considered each request presented before the Environmental
Commission during her term; and

WHEREAS, Lise has devoted much of her personal time and energy educating the general
public and staff on important environmental issues; and

WHEREAS, Lise was instrumental in creating, writing, editing, preparing, and publishing an
updated digital brochure on the importance of protecting wetlands and a completely new brochure on
eliminating the use of phosphorus fertilizers in the Township; and

WHEREAS, Lise’s service on the Environmental Commission has been greatly beneficial to the
Charter Township of Meridian, its residents, and its natural environment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

The Environmental Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian, by means of resolution,
extends to Lise Schools grateful thanks for her voluntary effort on behalf of all residents of the
community during this period of dedicated service on the Environmental Commission.

ADOPTED: YEAS: Chair Bill McConnell, Commisioners John Sarver, Ben Holland, Ned Jackson, Jim
Kielbaso, Susan Masten, and Donald Dickmann

NAYS: None

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )




Environmental Commission (1/4/17)
Resolution of Appreciation
Page 2

[, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Environmental Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Environmental Commission
on the 4h day of January, 2017.

William McConnell, Chair



RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION

At a regular meeting of the Environmental Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held on the 1st day of February, 2017 at 7:00 p.m., local time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner and supported by
Commissioner

WHEREAS, Donald Dickmann has been working with the Environmental Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian since 2016; and

WHEREAS, Donald has dedicated his time and effort to the Environmental Commission by
attending site visits, public forums, and meetings; and

WHEREAS, Donald has thoughtfully considered each request presented before the
Environmental Commission during his term; and

WHEREAS, Donald has devoted personal time and energy educating the general public and
staff on important environmental issues; and

WHEREAS, Donald’s service on the Environmental Commission has been greatly beneficial to
the Charter Township of Meridian, its residents, and its natural environment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

The Environmental Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian, by means of resolution,

extends to Donald Dickmann grateful thanks for his voluntary effort on behalf of all residents of the
community during this period of dedicated service on the Environmental Commission.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )



Environmental Commission (1/4/17)
Resolution of Appreciation
Page 2

[, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Environmental Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Environmental Commission
on the 1st day of February, 2017.

William McConnell, Chair




